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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Rogers, Tamera <Tamera.Rogers@arcadis.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 2:42 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; James Kiernan
Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Edwards, Carl; Brandt, Katherine
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO253 Unocal #5781, 3535 Pierson St., Oakland
Attachments: 351640 Caltrans Map.pdf

Hi Keith, 

Based on the attached Caltrans map we will be working with City of Oakland permitting department. They notoriously 
take a long time to process permit applications. 

Cheers 
 
Tamera Rogers, GIT | AFS Project Manager | tamera.rogers@arcadis-us.com   
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc. 
6296 San Ignacio Avenue Suite C & D San Jose CA | 95119 | USA 
T. +1 408 797 2013 | M. + 1 408 239 2696  
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 

 

 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 2:00 PM 
To: James Kiernan <JKiernan@chevron.com> 
Cc: Rogers, Tamera <Tamera.Rogers@arcadis.com>; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; Roe, Dilan, 
Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org> 
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO253 Unocal #5781, 3535 Pierson St., Oakland 
 

James, 

Will you be required to apply to Caltrans for an encroachment permit for advancing the soil bores for the  next phase of 
work at the subject site? 

Please let me know ASAP. 

Thank you, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This e-mail contains 
information which may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended 
recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Whilst 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no software viruses are present in our emails we cannot guarantee that this e-mail or any attachment 
is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this e-mail that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis 
are neither given nor endorsed by it. 
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